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DATE: June 8, 2000 G *® 5
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayd) e X \?
FROM: Division of Policy Analysis & Intergo ental Liaison (Hill} ] -T—.
Division of Legal Services (Davis) 4O P E_ﬁ')

RE: Docket No. 000012-TL - Initiation of show cause proceedings against BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. for apparent violation of Rules 25-4.043, Florida
Administrative Code, Response to Commission Staff Inquiries, and 25-4.020(3),
Florida Administrative e

On January 4, 2000, staff requested the above referenced docket to be opened. Since that
time, the information staff requested has been received and the complaints have been resolved.
Staff has determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the
Commission and no agency action has been taken other than the issuance of orders authorizing

qualified representative status. Therefore, pursuant to Sect .07, Administrative Procedures
Manual, staff requests that Docket No. 000012-TL be istratively

DWC

cc: Division of Policy Analysis and Intergovernmental Liaison (Coediano)

Division of Legal Services (Caldwell)
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